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Docket No. 50-440

MEMORANDUM FOR: Walter R, Butler, Director
BWR Project Directorate No. 4
Division of BWR Licensing

FROM: John J, Stefano, Project Manager
BWR Project Directorate No. 4
Division of BWR Licensing

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING RE PERRY NUCLEAR POWER PLANT
EARTHQUAKE CONFIRMATORY STUDIES

DATE & TIME: Wednesday, April 30, 1986
9:30 a.m, to 12:00 p.m.

LOCATION: Landow Building
7910 Woodmont Avenue
Suite 1301
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE : To discuss status of progress being made in the completion of
the 1986 Ohio earthquake seismology/geology Confirmatory action
items addressed in the Perry SER Supplement No. 9.

PARTICIPANTS*:  NRC CEI

R, Hermann E. Buzzelli, et.al
P. Sobel

L. Reiter

J. Stefano

W. Butler

Original Sigmed by

John J, Stefano, Project Manager
BWR Project Directorate No. 4
Division of BWR Licensing
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*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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